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John Tandy Baley “Bailey”

John Tandy Baley later spelled “Bailey” born in 1799 and Kesiah Ball Bailey
his wife born in 1802. Came from Harlan County Kentucky and settled in
Richland Township Madison County Arkansas in the year 1837.

With them was Lorenzo Dow Thomas, a son-in-law of the Baileys, and his
wife Jane Bailey Thomas and their infant son John Thomas. Also his brothers
Henry, Lewis and Joseph Thomas. Joseph became another son-in-law in 1842.

Also others with them were Benett Ball, William Shumate, James Sizemore,
and wife Mary Ball Sizemore. The William Creech family. Enoch Ball and
probably others.

The Bailey children with them were Jane, born in 1817 and husband
Lorenzo Dow Thomas, born June 13™, 1815 and their first child John, born in
1837. Their only Kentucky born child, John later wed Elaizibeth McCuistion.
John died a confederate soldier on sick leave in 1863. They are buried at the
Dunaway Cemetery. Other Kentucky born Bailey children were MartZ Polly born
m 1826. She became the wife of Joseph “ Joe” Thomas born June 26™, 1816.

James Bailey born Sept 21*, 1824 destined to wed Docia Lucas and to take
his family to the California gold rush and later to be slain by Indians.

Sarah “ Sally” born in 1828 became the second wife of Martin Johnson Jr.

William T. (Great, great grandpa) was born in 1834, destined to wed first Maria
Wilcox. They had two daughters named Palestine and Catherin. Maria died when
the girls were young. She is buried in Missouri. Palastine was born in 1854 and
Catherin was born May 10, 1860. William wed his second wife, the widow of
David Lawson named Bathsheba, maiden name Counts. She was born in 1836.
She had the following children: James, born in 1854, Miles, born in 1859 and one
daughter named Darity, born in 1860. William and Bathsheba had four children.
Two sons Alfred, born in 1867, Albert, born in 1870 and two daughters Elizabeth,
born in 1873, and Martha Bell, born about 1875 and maybe others. William was a
Union soldier, and later became a Methodist preacher. William and Bathsheba are
buried in the Martin Johnson Cemetery in unmarked graves.
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John T. Bailey Jr. was born in 1836. He wed Mary Jane Rogers. He died in
1863, a soldier en route home on furlough. What army in unknown. He is John
and Kesiahs last Kentucky born child. There were three more children born in
Arkansas as follows: Kesiah, born in 1838, named after her mother, she wed John
Harrison. Bennet Ball Bailey, born in 1840, he was a Union soldier. He married
Rhoda Johnson, the daughter of Martin Johnson Jr. Their last child, David, born in
1844. He must have died before the next census. No other record has been found
of him.

Mean while John T., the father, became a homesteader in 1857. He was too
old to serve in the Civil War but suffered its effects.

This pioneer couple lived over a quarter century in Richland Township.
Then full of years, for their time, she in the 1860's and he in the 1870's. They died
where they had lived. Where they are buried has not been determined. There are
three coffin shaped stones in the Dunaway Cemetery near the graves of their
daughter. Granddaughter and grandson that has been suggested might be their and
son David’s graves. Where ever they are buried they are truly a pioneer couple that
helped settle this land we call the Ozarks.

This was complied by T.L. Gibson, a great, great, great grandson
The Faulkner Family History
(sometimes misspelled “Falkner”)
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Samuel Faulkner Sr. was born in 1769 in the state of Maryland. He wed
Mary Wilson February 3, 1791 in Bourbon County Kentucky. He died May 16,
1853 in Green County Kentucky. Mary was born in 1773 in Bourbon County
Kentucky.

David Faulkner, the son of Samuel and Mary Faulkner was born about 1792
in Kentucky state. David wed October 10, 1829 in Jacksonville Morgan, Illinois.
He must have died at Taney, Missouri.? Wife Sarah Taber, born 1807. They wed
October 10,1829 died at Carroll County Arkansas.

Samuel Faulkner, the son of David Faulkner was born in Missourt,
December 2, 1847 or 1848. He wed Catharine J. Bailey the daughter of William
and Maria Wilcox Bailey in September 1876. Catharine was born in Madison
County Arkansas May 10, 1860. They lived most of their married life in Arkansas,
mostly in Madison and Carroll Counties. Samuel died November 26, 1928 and
Catharine 22 days later December 17, 1928. They died at their son Samuels home
in Washington County. They are buried at the Parker Cemetery on Lollars Creek
with two of their children.

Their grandchildren are as follows. Sarah Mildred Palestine, born May 3,
1877. Pallie was named after her Aunt Palestine Bailey. Grandma wed George
Walter Dunaway in 1895. They were both grandchildren of John T. and Kisiah
Bailey. Grandma died the 20™ or 21th of August 1938. I remember her funeral
was in the yard where her and Grandpa George had lived and raised their family.
She died from ovarian cancer and Grandpa died June 29, 1939 from heart dropsy.
They are buried in the Dunaway Cemetery.

Jeanette Myrtle was born July 1, 1878 in Carroll County Arkansas. She wed
Emmit Larve “Emm” Drain in March 16, 1902. Emm died July 14, 1925. He is
buried at the Thomas Cemetery near two of their children. Myrtle is buried at
Haskall, Oklahoma and also three of their children. Myrtle died April 1, 1963.

William Elvis was born April 9, 1880 in Carroll County Arkansas. He wed
Erin Logue October 28, 1903. They moved to California and Elvis died there from
appendicitis. I have no dates.
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David Ellis was born June 1, 1883 at Wesley, Arkansas in Madison County.He
wed Emma L. Wood September 24, 1909. Her middle name was Lucretia. Emma
was a sister of his brother Roscoe’s wife. They made their home near Lincoln,
Arkansas. Ellis died July 14, 1955 and was buried July 18 in the Lincoln
Cemetery. 1 have no date of her death. They were married at Huntsville,
Arkansas.

Augusta “Gussie” was born December 28, 1885 in Carroll County Arkansas.
She first wed Lester Lollar and they had one son named Raymond Lollar. Lester
and Gussie divorced and she later wed Emest K. Hill. He was born May 8, 1888.
They had one son named Everett Hill. Ernest died in August 1944. He is buried at
the Mt. Liberty Cemetery. Gussie is buried at the Mt Olive Cemetery. I don’t have
the date.

Roscoe Conklin was born May 2, 1888 in Madison Country Arkansas.
Roscoe married Nannie Wood August 6, 1910. Nannie was a sister of brother
Ellis’s wife. Roscoe died April 9,1936. Nannie died in October 1967. Her middle
initial was V. She is buried at the Drakes Creek Cemetery. Roscoe at the Parker
Cemetery.

Lilly was born August 29, 1890. She first married John Hill, a brother of
Gussie’s husband. John was born in September 1885. He died December 26, 1955
or 1956. He is buried at the Mt. Liberty Cemetery. After John's death Lilly wed
W.M. “Bill” Lacey. He was born April 5,1889 and died June 28, 1979. Lilly died
March 9, 1970. They are buried at Mt. Olive Cemetery.

Sammie “Sam” was born January 22, 1893. He wed Francis Dill born May
30, 1897. Sam died July 8, 1964 and Francis July 25, 1979. They are buried at
Mt. Olive Cemetery. Sam died from a brain tumor.

Katie, “Kate” was born May 7, 1895. She married Oliver Milton “Bud”
O'Neal. I don’t have the date. He was born January 7, 1886. Bud died December
8, 1959. Kate died September 29, 1979. They are buried at the Mt. Olive
Cemetery.

Fred Faulkner was born December 23, 1898. He first wed Viola Hoskins
March 27, 1917. That marriage was soon dissolved. Fred then wed Nola Homsley
July 3, 1922. They moved to Lawton, Oklahoma and raised their family and died
there. Fred in 1977 and I have no date on Nola.
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Sam and Catharine had one infant boy born May 16, 1901 and died May 31,
1901. He is buried by his parents at the Parker Cemetery. John Nolan, their
last child, was born June 1904. He never married and he died in Washington
County and is buried at the Mt. Olive Cemetery. He died November 30,

1972.

This pioneer couple was my great grandparents.

This was complied by T.L. Gibson
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David and Sarah Taber Faulkner

David was born about 1792 in Kentucky and Sarah about 1807 in
Kentucky. They married October 10, 1829 in Jacksonville Morgan County
Illinois. He died at Taney, Missouri. Sarah at Berryville Carroll County
Arkansas. He was the son of Samuel and Mary Wilson Faulkner. David
wed the second time to Sarah. His first wife was Emma Corbet Slaughter.
They wed November 27, 1823 at Barren County Kentucky. David and
Sarah had what appeared to be 14 children and other relatives.

1. A male, name unknown, born about 1833 in Illinois.

2. Albert, born in 1832 in Illinois died March 21, 1863 at Fayetteville
Washington County Arkansas. He is buried in the National
Cemetery at Fayetteville.

3. A female, N Faulkner born 1833 in Arkansas.

4. Phelex Falkner born 1835 in Illinois died June 21, 1911 at Siloam
Springs in Benton County Arkansas.

5. A male, W Falkner, born 1837 in 1llinois.
6. A female, Sarah Falkner.

7. Isaac Falkner, born 1844 in Missouri.

8. David Falkner, born 1847 in Missourdi,

9. Samuel Falkner, born 1847 in Missouri. Died in Prairie Township
Washington County Arkansas November 26, 1928.

10. Wiley Faulkner, born 1837 in Illinois.

11. Nancy Faulkner, born October 26, 1833 in Illinois. She died
June 21, 1915 at Carroll County Arkansas and is buried at
New Hope Cemetery, Green Forrest, Arkansas.

12. Mary H. Falkner, born May 19, 1835 in Illinois. Died June 16,
1911 at Aubrey, Denton, Texas. Buried in the Oak
Grove Cemetery at Denton, Texas.
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13. James Falkner, born September 27, 1839 died April 2, 1888 at
Eagle Rock, Barry County Missouri.

14. Daniel David Faulkner, born December 2, 1848 died ?? at
Shawnee Township, Wyandotte County Kansas.

It is very easy for census records and dates to be wrong. Some of
these are children and some are relatives ??  T.L. Gibson

The 1920 census for White River Township lists Roscoe Faulkner,
age 33, born in Arkansas. Wife Nannie Woods Faulkner, age 25, born in
Arkansas.

A son, Claurence, age 8, born in Arkansas.

A son, Gordon, age 5, born in Arkansas.

A son, Garland, age 4, born in Arkansas.

A son, Theron, age 2, born in Arkansas.

The 1920 census for Lamar Township listed Samuel Faulkner, age 71,
born in Missouri. Wife: Catherine J. Bailey Faulkner, age 58, born in
Missouri.

A son, Fred, age 22, born in Arkansas.

A son, John Nolan, age 16 years, born in Arkansas.
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Lorenzo Dow Thomas

Lorenzo was born June 13, 1815 and his wife Jane Bailey Thomas,
born September 9, 1817 with their infant son John Thomas left Harlan
County Kentucky. With Jane’s parents and other relatives they arrived in
Richland Township in Madison County Arkansas in the year 1837. Lorenzo
and Jane moved on up Lollars Creek and settled on a farm with good soil
and a spring for their water. Little did they realize how may of their
ancestors would call it home for the next one hundred and fifty years. And it
is still home to this writer. Rans, and Aunt Jane, their familiar name, lived
and raised their family here and when they died, he May 29, 1878 and she
June 26, 1880, they were laid to rest at the Dunaway Cemetery less than one
mile from home. Her kin named their daughters after her. Her daughter,
Mary Jane, her granddaughter, Sarah Jane Dunaway Smith and her Great
Granddaughter Nola Jane Dunaway Gibson. Their children are as follows.

John, born in 1837, their only Kentucky born child. John wed
Elazibeth McCuiston. He died a confederate soldier in 1863 while home on
sick leave. They are buried at the Dunaway Cemetery near their parents.

Joseph, named after his Uncle Joseph, was born in 1840. He was a
soldier of both armies. He first wed Susan Foster. She is buried by her
Thomas in laws in an unmarked grave. He wed 2™ Lucinda Ledbetter and
3™ Lavona Drake. Joseph was the first to be buried at the Thomas Cemetery
just east of Lollars Creek.

James Calhoun, Uncle Jeems, was born February 8. 1842. He was
also in both armies. James wed Louisa Homesley the daughter of James
Homesley. James Calhoun died from a self inflicted wound September 20,
1889 or 1899. He is buried in the Thomas Cemetery.

William Preston was born in 1844. He wed Ellen Foster. I have
nothing more on him.

Kesiah was born September 15, 1846. She was named after her
Grandmother Bailey. She wed James Madison Dunaway March 7, 1867 and
moved only one mile away to her new home.

James Madison Dunaway was born July 17, 1830 in Shelby County
Tennessee. He was the first born child of John and Sarah Colbert Dunaway.
He came to Lollars Creek then Washington County Arkansas with his
parents but they had to stop in the Boston Mountains for his sister Martha
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Jane to be born in an ox cart. She later wed Wesley Drain. The Dunaway
family was the second settlers on Lollars Creek. The first being Rubin
Lollar for who it is named.

Matt, his familiar name, went with his brother Sam to the California
gold rush in 1849. They went by wagon train and Matt came home by ship
around the horn of Africa and by barge from New Orleans Louisiana to the
Ozarks. His brother Samuel chose to remain and was never heard from
again. While in California, a fellow Madison County and future governor of
their state named Isaac Murphey taught him to read and write.

James Madison Dunaway joined the Union Army February 15, 1863
as a private. In Company G, 1™ Arkansas Infantry he was honorably
discharged at the rank of Corporal 2 V2 years later from the loss of one eye.

Matt purchased the Bethel Waits farm and he and Kisiah lived there
the rest of their lives. They also set aside land for the Asher School and the
Dunaway Cemetery. After Lorenzo and Kisiahs death Matt and Kisiah
purchased the old homestead and give it to their only son, George Walter
Dunaway. He was born March 17, 1871 and he wed Sarah Wildred
Palestine Faulkner in 1895.

Grandpa George and Grandma Pallie with their infant daughter, Nola
Jane born April 18, 1896, moved to their new home. They raised their
family and died there. Grandma August 20, 1938 and Grandpa June 29,
1939. They are buried at the Dunaway Cemetery near his parents.

In 1945 Mother bought the home place as she referred to it. She and
her son, yours truly, Theodore Lee Gibson, born January 14, 1928 moved
there and Mother lived the remainder of her life there. She died November
30, 1973. She is buried at the Dunaway Cemetery by her husband, Fred
Anderson Gibson. Father was born October 13, 1886 and he died October
13, 1941, on his birthday. He and Mother were married January 10, 1927.

[ went to the Army in 1948 and still called it home while in the
service three years. [ wed Imogene Wilcox July 2, 1950 and was called back
to the service one more year. When we returned we made this farm our
home until 1980. We milked cows and raised broilers most of the time.
Through good years and bad, the good Lord blessed us with food to eat,
clothes to wear and love for each other. The greatest blessings of all were
twin boys May 27, 1959. We named them Fredrick Douglas and Gary Lee.
They still live on the plot of land Lorenzo and Jane called home one hundred
fifty years ago. It is still home to this writer.
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Lorenzo and Jane's sixth child was Taylor Thomas. Born in 1847 he
wed Mary Wedington. I have nothing more on him.

Daniel Winfield Thomas was born in 1849. He wed Nancy Ann
Better. They lived just east of Lollar Creek and he ran a gristmill and
government still.

George W. was born in 1852. He wed Sarah Jane Shumate.

Mary Jane was bom in February 1850. She married Edward Dixon
Westfall.

Wesley Newton was born in 1855 and died in 1860.
Rhoda Ann Elizabeth was born in 1861. She wed Samuel Neal?

Lorenzo and Jane Bailey Thomas was a pioneer couple that helped
settle this pioneer land.

This was compiled by their great, great, Grandson T. L. Gibson.
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I went to the Army in 1948 and still called it home while in the service three
years. I wed Imogene Wilcox July 2, 1950 and was called back to the service one
more year. When we returned we made this farm our home until 1980. We milked
cows and raised broilers most of the time. Through good years and bad, the good
Lord blessed us with food to eat, clothes to wear and love for each other. The
greatest blessings of all were twin boys May 27, 1959. We named them Fredrick
Douglas and Gary Lee. They still live on the plot of land Lorenzo and Jane called
home one hundred fifty years ago. It is still home to this writer.

Lorenzo and Jane’s sixth child was Taylor Thomas. Born in 1847 he wed
Mary Wedington. I have nothing more on him.

Daniel Winfield Thomas was born in 1849. He wed Nancy Ann Better.
They lived just east of Lollar Creek and he ran a gristmill and government still.

George W. was born in 1852. He wed Sarah Jane Shumate.

Mary Jane was born in February 1850. She married Edward Dixon Westfall.
Wesley Newton was born in 1855 and died in 1860.

Rhoda Ann Elizabeth was born in 1861. She wed Samuel Neal?

Lorenzo and Jane Bailey Thomas was a pioneer couple that helped settle this
pioneer land.

This was compiled by their great, great, Grandson T. L. Gibson.
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James and Polly Johnson Thomas

James and Polly Johnson Thomas were born in Rutherford County
North Carolina. James was born in 1790 and died about 1862 in Harlan
County Kentucky. Polly was born about 1792 in North Carolina and died
about 1862 in Harlan County. There were some of the first settlers in Harlan
County Kentucky. Their twelve children are as follows:

1. Betty Thomas 7. Lorenzo Thomas

2. Henry Thomas 8. Joseph Thomas

3. Lewis Thomas 9. James Harlan Thomas
4. Louisa Thomas 10. David Thomas

5. Susie Thomas 11. Aaron Thomas

6. William Thomas 12. Preston Thomas

Lorenzo and Joseph became son-in-laws of John T. and Kisiah Ball Bailey.
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James and Polly Johnson Thomas

James and Polly Johnson Thomas were born in Rutherford County North
Carolina. James was born in 1790 and died about 1862 in Harlan County Kentucky.
Polly was born about 1792 in North Carolina and died about 1862 in Harlan County.
There were some of the first settlers in Harlan County Kentucky. Their twelve
children are as follows:

1. Betty Thomas 7. Lorenzo Thomas

2. Henry Thomas 8. Joseph Thomas

3. Lewis Thomas 9. James Harlan Thomas
4. Lowsa Thomas 10. David Thomas

5. Susie Thomas 11. Aaron Thomas

6. Wilham Thomas 12. Preston Thomas

Lorenzo and Joseph became son-in-laws of John T. and Kisiah Ball Bailey.
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The Life and Times of Joe and Polly Bailey Thomas

Joseph Thomas was born June 26, 1816 to James and Polly Johnson
Thomas in Harlan County Kentucky. In the year 1837 Joe was 21 years old
and eager to see what was over the mountain. He joined a group moving
west to Northwest Arkansas. There were so many kinfolk in this group they
almost qualified to be a highland clan or a large family. With them were
Bennet Ball and wife Nancy Bailey Ball. The William Shumate family. The
Creech family, James Sizemore and wife Mary Ball Sizemore and other Ball
kinfolk. Also the John T. Bailey family his future in laws. Also along Joe’s
brothers Henry and Lewis Thomas and his brother Lorenzo and wife Jane, a
daughter of John T. and his wife Kesiah Ball Bailey and their infant son
John and probably others.

Mary Polly, a Bailey daughter, and Jane’s sister was born December
11, 1826. Polly being 11 years of age on this trip west never dreamed that
she was destined to become the wife of Joe Thomas.

This Kentucky group settled on Lollars Creek in the newly formed
county of Madison in Northwest Arkansas. Five years later in 1842 Joseph
and Polly got married, he being 26 years of age and she was 16 years of age.
They made their home on south of where Lollars Creek and another stream
runs together. This stream still carries their family name, Thomas Creek.
They grew their food, and raised their family on a hillside farm.

The Yellar Hammer School that later became the Good Hope School
was a few miles east but they probably sent their children to the old
Swayback School. It was a conscripted school. It was the school and
community center before Asher was built. It was just south of the Jack
Gardner farm and at the foot of Wes Olinger Mountain. All country schools
were used for church and all social gatherings those days.

In the 1860 the nation was gripped in unrest and when the guns fired
at Ft. Sumter literally all hell broke loose. The Thomas men were opposed
to secession but being mountain folk in the south, Joseph and brother
Lorenzo and his three sons joined the Confederate Army. After nearly two
years, and fighting in the Battle of Fayetteville, Joseph and Lorenzo became
of physical unfitness and age were honorably discharged. And none too
soon, for bushwhacker and stragglers owing allegiance to either side had
ravaged the country side down to the last chicken. They later joined the
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The Life and Times of Joe and Polly Bailey Thomas

Joseph Thomas was born June 26, 1816 to James and Polly Johnson Thomas
in Harlan County Kentucky. In the year 1837 Joe was 21 years old and eager to see
what was over the mountain. He joined a group moving west to Northwest
Arkansas. There were so many kinfolk in this group they almost qualified to be a
highland clan or a large family. With them were Bennet Ball and wife Nancy Bailey
Ball. The William Shumate family. The Creech family, James Sizemore and wife
Mary Ball Sizemore and other Ball kinfolk. Also the John T. Bailey family his future
in laws. Also along Joe’s brothers Henry and Lewis Thomas and his brother
Lorenzo and wife Jane, a daughter of John T. and his wife Kesiah Ball Bailey and
their infant son John and probably others.

Mary Polly, a Bailey daughter, and Jane’s sister was born December 11,
1826. Polly being 11 years of age on this trip west never dreamed that she was
destined to become the wife of Joe Thomas.

This Kentucky group settled on Lollars Creek in the newly formed county of
Madison in Northwest Arkansas. Five years later in 1842 Joseph and Polly got
married, he being 26 years of age and she was 16 years of age. They made their
home on south of where Lollars Creek and another stream runs together. This
stream still carries their family name, Thomas Creek. They grew their food, and
raised their family on a hillside farm.

The Yellar Hammer School that later became the Good Hope School was a
few miles east but they probably sent their children to the old Swayback School. It
was a conscripted school. It was the school and community center before Asher
was built. It was just south of the Jack Gardner farm and at the foot of Wes Olinger
Mountain. All country schools were used for church and all social gatherings those
days.

In the 1860 the nation was gripped in unrest and when the guns fired at Ft.
Sumpter literally all hell broke loose. The Thomas men were opposed to secession
but being mountain folk in the south, Joseph and brother Lorenzo and his three sons
joined the Confederate Army. After nearly two years, and fighting in the Battle of
Fayetteville, Joseph and Lorenzo became of physical unfitness and age were
honorably discharged. And none too soon, for bushwhacker and stragglers owing
allegiance to either side had ravaged the country side down to the last chicken.
They later joined the Union Army. Joseph enlisted in the 1% Arkansas Calvary Co.
G. as a private on February 15, 1863.
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Union Army. Joseph enlisted in the 1** Arkansas Calvary Co. G. as a private
on February 15, 1863. Joe and Polly had 12 children. I will list the names
and dates I have.

1. Thomas W. “Tom” Thomas, born in 1843.
2. Lorenzo Thomas, born in 1846.

3. William Monroe Thomas, born March of 1852 wed Rhoda E.
Hankins.

4. Albert B. Thomas, born in 1854.

5. Nancy J. Thomas, born in 1856, probably died before 1880.
6. James Thomas, born in 1859, probably died before 1880.

7 & 8. Two other children are unaccounted for

9. Andrew J. Thomas, born March 1864. He first wed Amanda
McEvers, and second Oma Gay.

10. Bennet B. Thomas, born in October 1867, he wed Ada L.
Mashburn.

11. Grant Thomas. I have nothing on him.
12. David Thomas, born in 1849.

When Joseph died they buried him near his children. Polly continued
to live there alone. Her grandchildren came by on their way to school each
morning to check on her. One cold, blustery, winter morning they found her
laying on the fireplace hearth unconscious. She had been beat and robbed.
She lived about one year but never regained her health of mind. An 18 year
old man by the name of Fergusion was convicted and sent to prison for his
dastardly crime and he died there with TB.

When Polly died in the 1880 she was laid to rest by Joe and her
children in their family plot over looking Thomas Creek.

I stumbled on this cemetery by accident in the 1950's. And here 40
years later I was struck by the feeling that everything still seemed the same.
There were some foundation rocks from the cabin nearby that was no longer
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Joe and Polly had 12 children. I will list the names and dates I have.

1. Thomas W. “Tom” Thomas, born in 1843.

2. Lorenzo Thomas, born in 1846.

3. William Monroe Thomas, born March of 1852 wed Rhoda E. Hankins.
4. Albert B. Thomas, born in 1854.

5. Nancy J. Thomas, born in 1856, probably died before 1880.

6. James Thomas, born in 1859, probably died before 1880.

7 & 8. Two other children are unaccounted for

9. Andrew J. Thomas, born March 1864. He first wed Amanda McEvers,
and second Oma Gay.

10. Bennet B. Thomas, born in October 1867, he wed Ada L. Mashburn.
11. Grant Thomas. I have nothing on him.

12. David Thomas, born in 1849.

When Joseph died they buried him near his children. Polly continued to live
there alone. Her grandchildren came by on their way to school each morning to
check on her. One cold, blustery, winter momning they found her laying on the
fireplace hearth unconscionce. She had been beat and robbed. She lived about one
year but never regained her health of mind. An 18 year old man by the name of

Fergusion was convicted and sent to prison for his dastardly crime and he died there
with TB.

When Polly died in the 1880 she was laid to rest by Joe and her children in
their family plot over looking Thomas Creek.
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there. Relatives had put a fence around it. It was a very peaceful setting. A
bird burst into song in a nearby tree and farther up in the woods was the
chatter of a squirrel and the sound of the stream below. This scene made it
very easy for ones mind to wander back into time when families and
communities were more closely knit.

Bringing my thoughts back to the present I realized the shadows were
getting long and it was time to go.

This was complied by T.L. Gibson, a great, great nephew.
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I stumbled on this cemetery by accident in the 1950's. And here 40 years
later I was struck by the feeling that everything still seemed the same. There were
some foundation rocks from the cabin nearby that was no longer there. Relatives
had put a fence around it. It was a very peaceful setting. A bird burst into song in a
nearby tree and farther up in the woods was the chatter of a squirrel and the sound
of the stream below. This scene made it very easy for ones mind to wander back
into time when families and communities were more closely knit.

Bringing my thoughts back to the present I realized the shadows were getting
long and it was time to go.

This was complied by T.L. Gibson, a great, great nephew.
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Alexander (1) Falconar, son of David Falconar, merchant of Edinburgh,
Scotland. b. ¢.1693 Kincardineshire, Scotland, d. 1758+ Prince Georges
Co., Md,; m. Susannah, daughter of Samuel and Elizabeth (Iliams) Duvall.

David (2) Falconar/Faulkner b. 22 Apr. 1726  Prince Georges Co. Md. d
1787+ Ky: wife’s name uncertain.

Samuel (3) Faulkner b. ¢. 1769 Berkley Co., W. Va. or Md. d. May 1853
Green Co., Ky.; m. 3 Feb 1791 Mary Wilson, daughter of William Wilson.

David (4) Faulkner. b. ¢.1798 Green Co., Ky., d. ¢.1863 Carroll Co., Ark.;
m. 1829 Sarah Ann Taber 39

Samuel (5) Faulkner, born 2 December 1848 in Taney Co., Mo., died 26
November 1928 in Prairie Twp., Washington Co., Ark., was buried in
Madison Co., Ar. He married in September 1876. Catherine J. Bailey,
daughter of William and Maria (Wilcox) Bailey, born 10 May 1860 in Mo.,
died 17 December 1928 in Washington Co., Ark., In 1880 they lived in
Prairie Twp., Carroll Co., Ark.. He and his family were living in 1900 in
Richland Twp., Madison Co., Ark.. Children of Samuel and Catherine J.
(Bailey) Faulkner:

1. Sarah Palistine Faulkner, born 3 May 1877, died 21 August 1938
Asher, Madison Co., Ark.. She married, 1895, William
Duneway.

ii. Jeannette Myrtle Faulkner, born 1 July 1878. died 1 April 1963
Haskell, Muskogee Co., Okla.. She married Em-la-Rue Drain.

1. William Elvis Faulkner, born 4 September 1880.
iv. David Ellis Faulkner, born 1 June 1883.

v. Augusta (Gussie) Faulkner, born 28 December 1885. died January
1980 Elkins, Ark.. She married Ernest Hill.

vi. Rosco Conklin Faulkner, born 2 May 1888, died 9 April 1936..

married Nannie Veola Wood Evans, 6 August 1910. buried at
Parker Cemetery in Southwest Madison County.
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Alexander (1) Falconar, son of David Falconar, merchant of Edinburgh, Scotland.
b. ¢.1693 Kincardineshire, Scotland, d. 1758+ Prince Georges Co., Md,; m.
Susannah, daughter of Samuel and Elizabeth (Iiams) Duvall.

David (2) Falconar/Faulkner b. 22 Apr. 1726 Prince Georges Co. Md. d 1787+
Ky: wife’s name uncertain.

Samuel (3) Faulkner b. ¢. 1769 Berkley Co., W. Va. or Md. d. May 1853 Green
Co., Ky.; m. 3 Feb 1791 Mary Wilson, daughter of Wilham Wilson.

Dawvid (4) Faulkner. b. ¢.1798 Green Co., Ky., d. ¢.1863 Carroll Co., Ark.;
m. 1829 Sarah Ann Taber.

39 Samuel (5) Faulkner, born 2 December 1848 in Taney Co., Mo., died 26
November 1928 in Prairie Twp., Washington Co., Ark., was buried in Madison Co.,
Ar.. He married. in September 1876. Catherine J. Bailey, daughter of William and
Maria (Wilcox) Bailey, born 10 May 1860 in Mo., died 17 December 1928 in
Washington Co., Ark., In 1880. they lived in Prairie Twp., Carroll Co., Ark.. He
and his family were living in 1900 in Richland Twp., Madison Co., Ark.. Children
of Samuel and Catherine J. (Bailey) Faulkner:

1. Sarah Palistine Faulkner, born 3 May 1877, died 21 August 1938
Asher, Madison Co., Ark.. She married, 1895, William Duneway.

1. Jeannette Myrtle Faulkner, born 1 July 1878. died 1 April 1963
Haskell, Muskogee Co., Okla.. She married Em-la-Rue Drain.

ui. William Elvis Faulkner, born 4 September 1880.
iv. David Ellis Faulkner, born 1 June 1883.

v. Augusta (Gussie) Faulkner, born 28 December 1885. died January 1980
Elkins, Ark.. She married Emnest Hill.

vi. Rosco Conklin Faulkner, born 2 May 1888, died 9 April 1936.. married
Nannie Veola Wood Evans, 6 August 1910. buried at Parker
Cemetery in Southwest Madison County.

vii. Lillie Faulkner, born 27 August 1890. She married John Wesley Hill.
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vii. Lillie Faulkner, born 27 August 1890. She married John Wesley
Hill.

viii. Samuel Faulkner, born 22 January 1893, died 9 July 1964 at Thorney
Madison Co., Ark., buried at Mount Olive Cemetery, north of
Elkins. He married on 10 September 1916. at Thomey, Ark.,
Frances Dill, born 30 May 1897, died 25 July 1979, buried in
Mount OliveCemetery.

ix. Katie Faulkner, born 7 May 1895, died September 1979 Fayetteville,
Ark. She married Milton Isaac O’Neal.

x. Fred Faulkner, born 22 December 1897.

xi. John Nolan Faulkner, born 30 June 1904. died 30 November 1972 in
Washington Co., Ark.. buried in Mount Olive Cemetery. He
never married.

40  Children of Rosco and Nannie Faulkner

1. Clarence Faulkner, born 31 May 1910 and died 7 June 2004.
Married Edna McCarver, 19 July 1930. Married Thelma
Brown 1 January 1980. Buried at Drakes Creek Cemetery.

11. Gordon Faulkner, born 26 June 1912. Married Vassie Eubanks
11 January 1944.

iii. Garland Faulkner, born 2 June 1915 and died 14 May 1999.
Married Geneva Hazel Davis 22 July 1942. Garland is buried
at Drake’s Creek Cemetery.

iv. Theron Eldred Faulkner, born 13 October 1918. Married Floy Lee
Corbitt 26 July 1941. Married Almerinda (Alma) Williams 20
May 1966. Theron died 3 February 2006. Cremated and
interned at Fort Logan National Cemetery in Denver, Colorado.

v. Hollis Faulkner, born 2 May 1921 and died 28 May 1980. Married
Chrystal Sisemore 15 June 1945. Married Cecil Hankins
McAffee 4 October 1965. Hollis is buried at Drakes Creek
Cemetery.
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ii. Samuel Faulkner, born 22 January 1893, died 9 July 1964 at Thorney

Madison Co., Ark., buried at Mount Olive Cemetery, north of
Elkins. He married on 10 September 1916. at Thomey, Ark.,
Frances Dill, born 30 May 1897, died 25 July 1979, buried in Mount
Olive Cemetery.

. Katie Faulkner, born 7 May 1895, died September 1979 Fayetteville,
Ark.. She married Milton Isaac O’Neal.

. Fred Faulkner, born 22 December 1897.

1. John Nolan Faulkner, born 30 June 1904. died 30 November 1972 in

Washington Co., Ark.. buried in Mount Olive Cemetery. He
never married.

Children of Rosco and Nannie Faulkner

1. Clarence Faulkner, born 31 May 1910 and died 7 June 2004. Married
Edna McCarver, 19 July 1930. Married Thelma Brown 1 January
1980. Buried at Drakes Creek Cemetery.

1. Gordon Faulkner, born 26 June 1912. Married Vassie Eubanks
11 January 1944.

iii. Garland Faulkner, born 2 June 1915 and died 14 May 1999. Married
Geneva Hazel Davis 22 July 1942. Garland is buried at Drake’s
Creek Cemetery.

1v. Theron Faulkner, born 13 October 1918. Married Floy Lee Corbitt
26 July 1941. Married Alma Williams 20 May 1966. Died 3
Febrvary 200G

v. Hollis Faulkner, born 2 May 1921 and died 28 May 1980. Married
Chrystal Sisemore 15 June 1945. Married Cecil Hankins McAffee
4 October 1965. Hollis 1s buried at Drakes Creek Cemetery.

vi. Vergie Faulkner, born 27 September 1923 and died 29 April 2000.

Married Kenneth Jackson 16 September 1946. Vergie is buried
at Drakes Creek Cemetery.
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vii. Alvin Faulkner, born 15 January 1926. Married Imogene Parker
Keller 12 October 1958.

viii. Rosie Faulkner, born 24 July 1929. Married Ervin Edens
15 March 1948.

Children of Benner Elbert and Hannah Margaret Drake Davis

1. Otto Davis, born 1900, lived ten months, died with Spinal
Meningitis. Buried at Drakes Creek Cemetery.

2. Mary Elizabeth Davis, born 16 March 1902, died 12 August
1993. Married Max Issac Smith 17 September 1919.
Buried at Drakes Creek Cemetery.

3. Myrtha Lee Davis, born 18 March 1905, died 13 February 1994.
Married John Counts 3 March 1923. Buried at Drakes
Creek Cemetery.

4. Elijah Osco “Bud” Davis, born 5 January 1907, died 17 January
1964. Married Nettie Opal Rhodes 31 August 1929. Buried
at Drakes Creek Cemetery.

5. Bertha Gladys Davis, born 16 June 1910, died 15 December 2000.
Married Mirl C. Powell 16 June 1930. Buried at Friendship
Cemetery.

6. Benjamin Loyd Davis, born 26 September 1912, died 22 September
1990. Married Reba Powell 10 June 1930. Married Dorothy
Seals 17 November 1956. Buried at Drakes Creck Cemetery.

7. Claude Fay Davis, born 21 October 1915, died 30 January 1966.

Marrned Edna Sisemore 22 October 1936. Buried at Drakes
Creek Cemetery.

8. Geneva Hazel Davis, born 28 May 1921. Married Garland Faulkner
22 July 1942.
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vi. Vergie Faulkner, born 27 September 1923 and died 29 April 2000.

Married Kenneth Jackson 16 September 1946. Vergie is buried
at Drakes Creek Cemetery.

vii. Alvin Faulkner, born 15 January 1926. Married Imogene Parker

Keller 12 October 1958.

viii. Rosie Faulkner, born 24 July 1929. Married Ervin Edens

15 March 1948.

Children of Benner Elbert and Hannah Margaret Drake Davis

1.

Otto Davis, born 1900, lived ten months, died with Spinal
Meningitis. Buried at Drakes Creek Cemetery.

Mary Elizabeth Davis, born 16 March 1902, died 12 August
1993. Married Max Issac Smith 17 September 1919.
Buried at Drakes Creek Cemetery.

. Myrtha Lee Davis, born 18 March 1905, died 13 February 1994.

Married John Counts 3 March 1923. Buried at Drakes
Creek Cemetery.

Elijah Osco “Bud” Davis, born 5 January 1907, died 17 January
1964. Married Nettie Opal Rhodes 31 August 1929. Buried
at Drakes Creek Cemetery.

Bertha Gladys Davis, born 16 June 1910, died 15 December 2000.
Married Mirl C. Powell 16 June 1930. Buried at Friendship
Cemetery.

Benjamin Loyd Davis, born 26 September 1912, died 22
September 1990. Married Reba Powell 10 June 1930. Married
Dorothy Seals 17 November 1956. Buried at Drakes Creek
Cemetery.

. Claude Fay Davis, born 21 October 1915, died 30 January 1966.

Married Edna Sisemore 22 October 1936. Buried at Drakes
Creek Cemetery.

. Geneva Hazel Davis, born 28 May 1921. Married Garland

Faulkner 22 July 1942.
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The family of Falconer of Halkerton claims descent from Ranulf the
falconer. eldest son of Walter of Loutorp (possibly Lowthorpe,
Yorkshire), of who obtained from William the Lion, King of Scotland. a
charter, dated at Montrose. 2 June. between 1209 and 1211 (probably
1211) of various lands in Kincardineshire. Although several descendants
between 1200 and 1400 can be identified. a genealogical line canmot be
traced until the 15th century. when sufficient records exist. The line
is:

Alexander®* Falconer of Halkerton and of Lethen. b. 7c.142%; d. 1498~
1500: m. a daughter of -—--- QOgilvy of Fowrie.

George® Falconer of Halkerton and of Lethen, b. 7?c.1430: d. 1311: &,
Elizabeth. daughter of John Erskine of Dun.

David® Falconer of Halkerton and of Lethen, b. ¢€.1495: d. 1547-1549%9;
m. Mariot. daughter of Alexander Dunbar of Conzie and Janet Lindsay.

Alexander® Falconer of Halkerton and of Lethen. b. c.15323; d. 10 Nov.
1387 Lethen. Nairnshire, Scotland: m. 1543 Elizabeth, daughter of
Archibald Douglas of Glenbervie and Agnes Keith.

Alexander® Falconer of Halkerton and of Lethen, b. <¢.13453; d. Dec.
1595f m. Isabel, daughter of FPatrick, 4th Lord Bray, and Marion Ogilwvy.

Sir Alexander® Falconer of Halkerton, b. ¢.157%; d. 164%-1646; n.
1394 Agnes, daughter of Sir David Carnegie of Colluthie and Euphame
Wemyss. His eldest son Alexander” was created Lord Falccner of
Halkerton in 1444. The title passed to his son and grandson. until the
latter’'s death without male issue in 1724, The 4th Lord was a
descendant of the second son Sir David” Falconer of Glenfarouhar
(c.1598~c.1483). 8ir Alexander 's® third son was:

Sir John” Falconer, Master of the Scottish Mint from 1437. b. c.1400:
bur. 21 June 1670 Edinburaghs m. (1) Sibilla Ogilvy. His eldest son:
David® Falconar. Quaker merchant, b. c¢.1432: d. 18 Jupne 1713
Kingswells, near Aberdeen, Scotland; m. 7 May 1472 Margaret, daughter
of Gilbert Molleson and Maraaret Smith. Their children who survived
infancy included John (14677-1730), a London tobacco merchants Margaret
(b. 1679): Gilbert (168B6~-1736), of Kent Co., Md.. who came to America
in 17033 Jane (b. ¢.1690), who came to America in 1710 and married,
about 1731, Simon Willmer, of Kent Co., Md.: and Alexander.

Alexander Falconar. born about 1693.* probably at
Kirktonhill. parish of Marvkirk, kKincardineshire,. Scotland,
was living as late as 28 February 1758. in Frince Georges
County. Marvland.=

*He testified on 2 Noveaber 1744, aged 51, regarding the boundaries of the Blebe, Prince.Eeorges Co.
{Md.) Deeds, BB: 323.
?Prince Gearges Co. {Md.) Deeds, PP: 101,
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THE WOOD FAMILY

This is teing copied from the book, "Wood Fam;ly In Virginia"™ written
by M. B. Wood. M. B. Wood was a first cousin of our Henry L. Wood, theilr
fathers were brothers. Jonathon R. and James O. were sons of Henry Wood
Sr., whose father was Jonathon Wood.

He begins with John Wood, born about 1636, in England. He came to
Virginia in about 1655, as a employee of a group of London Capitalists, to
locate and survey land for them. After his work for them was finished, he
decided to stay in Virginia. He had recieved patents and land grants for
hundreds of acres of land. In about 1662, he married and settled in West-
moreland County, Virginia.

He had a son named Jonathon, born about 1575. This Jonathon had a &on
named John, born about 1708. John had three sons named Isaac, John, and
Jonathon. Isaac and John left Virginia, and settled in New York and Penn-
slyvania. Jonathon remained in Virginia, He was born in the year 1745.
He married a young widow, named Nancy Davidson Osborn. (Indians had kill-
ed her husband about two years before.) They had three 'sons and one dau-
éhter. John, Henry, Polly and Jonathon. He was a soldier during the Rev-
olutionary War, and participated in the Battle of King'e Mountain. He
died November 13th. 1804, at the age of 60. His wife Nancy, died April 17,
1827.

Henry, son of Jonathon and Nancy Wood, was born May 18th., 1773. He
married Sally Lawson, August 17th. 1794. She was the daughter of William
and Rebecca Lawson. (William Lawson was born in Montrose, Scotland, June
26, 1733, He came to America as a young man, and was bonded to a wealthy
farmer, by the ship's captain to pay for his passage. This family didn't
treat him very well, and he ran away after about a year.) Henry and Sally
had three daughters and four sons; Nancy, Mary, Elizabeth, Jonathon R.,
%illiam Milligan, Henry and James O.

Jonathon R. was the oldest son, born February 16th. 1801. He married
Elizabeth Livingston, November 6th., 1821.

Henry L. Wood was the oldest son of this marriagé. Born August 4th.,
1825, in Scott Co. Virginia. He became a minister in the Methodist Epis-
ocal Church, South, at the age of sixteen. He married Martha A. Hart,
Decembver 29, 1846. They were the parents of ten children. Mary E.,

Joun M., Margaret H., Nancy E., Melville C., Gaines P., Malinda V., Iszaac,
Elijah . and George S.

The old book this was copied from, belongs to Minnie MclNutt, a grand-
daughter of the author, M. B. Wood, and was given to Heagin and Imogene

Clark, to be copied. I have only done what I thought pertains to the
Henry L. Wood family.

The whole book is very interesting and worth reading.

Wanda Wnod.



Copied from the book "W, 0OD FAYILY IW VIICINIA"

BIRTHS

* UTNRY WOCD Sreeeeeineinrinenitnssnsesanes wos
* SALLY WCOD..... (wife Oof Henry)e.eeeeeveoen was
JAMES OCEORN et ettt it tsetvneeensnsnsoanns .o eWas
JOEN Y00 De e i it ittt iatnensnensnonsascosnans was
MOLLY WOOD ...t n ittt iannanannnn Ceseeacan .Was

ONATHON WOODu et n et ter et i cvenssnnacnens .was
% ELIZARETH LIVINGSTON .. 'eveeoraaeneenonns wase
HINRY WI0D EVINGe et eeeeetanereecnns Ceeene .. Was
HANCY WOO Dttt i v e e e meenonnsennnnensonensanns was
PCLLY WO0De ittt tteensonentncnosscnsssnnse Jwas
FLTIZABETH W0De et vs e teoneeraceannnoeononnes vas
® J IATHON Re WOOD et eovvoocesacosnsnsnenses wvas
WITLIAM M. WOOD. e i ettt et iiteinencranans was
HENRY WOOD Jleuacesecssesnosecscnnnas eeseeaWas
JAMTS Of WOODe it veereeeernteresenenanns ses.Was
SALLY L WOODeieteeeosoeonoeossssssnsnaes ... W3S
PEGCGY ANN EUTNGe c e ettt e ittt nennssnsranas .was
POLLY BIZD WOCDeseeeeuovonroanonsnsannnns <2 Was
SALLY Te WOODeieveeeveeonnnn Gee e nenes s aWas
SALLY JANE EWINGe.eeoeeeceocosoas e vee.Was
* TENRY L. WOODevereoeerunnnnas et eeeaas ..eWas
SALLY ANN LARKIN....eeeveoen Ceteereanae v...Was
JAMES T, WOO0D.. i veeierenaneesanananas ceeeseWas
POLLY BIRD EVINGe.veveene s ceeevene cessaseseWas
THOMAS LARKIN . e . vsesasecenacsen et seeeessaWAS

SARAH G. WOOD....(Wife of Henry Wood Jr.)..was
* WILLIAM LAWSON..(father of Sally Wood)...was

JOHN Ge WOODe et ineneeecensosonscnnsans cesseWaAS
WILLIAM L. D. WlODeweoeeaewonesasonass eeesaWas
NATHAN WOODe.veveeenenanann Ceescesiniersons .was
GEORGE EWING.eeeeseesaconoons ceese e .wvas
JAMES B, WOODueesieeenenncans seeesesccesses s WAS

FLIZABETH EWING LARKIN..eieeeeeasasacsossseWas

DAVID HALE LARhIM. ...... .;...;.....;......;wés‘

Henry L. Wood's Ancestors.,
* _MARTHA A. HART..(wife of Henry L. Wood).was

1§

by Martin B. Wood
The following was copied from Henry Woodt's Rible.

born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
boarn
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born
born

born

born

18 May 1773
26 Dec 1770
L Jan 1765

25 Mar 1771
1 Jan 1780
22 April 1778
L Jan . 802

Sept 1822

20 July 17985
19 Feb 1799
27 Jan 1797
16 Feb 1801
18 April 1803
7 Jan 1805

13 Dec 1306
8 0ct 1822

2 Jan 1824

8 Jan 1824

27 Fab 1824
29 May 1825
4 Aug 1825

17 April 1826
1% Nov 1826
25 Jan 1827
19 May 1827
23 Jan 1807
26 June 1733
1 June 1829

20 Oct 1829
1827
9 June 1827

23 Sept 1828
8 Feb 1828

3 Dec 1837

believe to be

o
142}
[¢]
e}
&

April 1829
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MARRIAGES

% HENRY WOCD and SALLY LAWSON......oeveenennn.n married.......14 Aug 1794
GEORGE W. EWING and ELIZABETH WOOD  ........ married....... 4 Oct 1821
* JONATHON' R. WOOD, and ELIZABETH LIVINGSTON...married...... . 6 Nov 1821
WILLIAM M. WOOD and ELIZABETH TAYLOR. ...... .married....... 15 Apr 1824
HENRY BARKIN and POLLY WOOD......vvevueenenns married....... 22 Feb 1825
HENRY WOOD. Jr. and SARAH G. WILCOX........... married....... 20 Sept 1827
JAMES 0. WOOD and ELIZABETH GODSEY...... ee...married...... . 6 July 1828
DEATHS
* HENRY WOOD Sr.v.acveeennn diedeeeieriennnnn.. . 4 Pebruary 1859
* JONATHON WOOD..:'vevuenn.. died.....c.v.... «...13 November 1804
NANCY WOODe o' eeuennenns cdiede. e, 12 May 1797
JOHN WOOD. v vevnnennnns diede.eeeeennnn. «e.+29 March 1821
THOMAS WOODe'ovenrnn... codiedy .o, ..20 June 1821
JAMES OSBORN...vvevnen.n. died.......... eee..+29 November 1822
NANCY OSBORN«..vvevunnn wediedesi i .. 14 July 1848
% SALLY WOOD Sre.vvenecnnn cdied.esiininnannnn, .18 March . = 1862
EBENEZER WOOD............ died.ev.rennnnn.n.aa19 July 1825
* WILLIAM LAWSON........ ee.died. i, .18 April 1826
* REBECCA LAWSON...evvvur. died. i, .16 January 1827
% NANCY WOOD...ovuveennnnn. cdi€d..enennenannnn, .17 april ~ 1827
SARAY G. WOOD............ died.e.veereennnnannn 7 December 1828
POLLY LARKIN.....v0veun. died. .. . December 1837
ANN WOOD..(wife of John Wood)...v.vvuenen.. ««+18 March ., 1848
. JONATHON WOODuevevevvnnnn diedeveeerenennnaess 2 April 1848
WILLIAM LAWSON Sr...... c.died.e i, .+ 30 January 1852
WILLIAM L. D. WOOD....... diedeceeseeans eee.es12 November 1850
ALICE LARKIN........... ..died....... Ceeeeeen .20 April 1855
HENRY LARKIN..eeeewuans cediedeececenneceneess26 April . 1855,
GEORGE EWINGe.veeeeeunens diedes.eeann. cevean . 5 May 1838
JAMES P, WOODuevuevuonnn. .diede..veee... cveeee29 January 1853
~ POLLY MORRISON.....u.... cdiede et eeennannnn 21 January 1855

Théeése memoranda are not only interesting because of th‘ér age, but
because of the important facts stated concerning many of the rela-
tives. They are recorded in Henry Wood's Bible.

/&
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Dorotha Bilbrey The Wood Family ’7ttjiz>
PO Box 126 3

o
West Fork, AR 72774

501-839-2430 | »56 }§;
One of the earliest settlers in the neighborhood of Fort Houston was Jonathan_/,éaé
)

Wood. He and his wife Nancy Davidson emigrated from eastern Virginia to 185 acres AinaJ
of Tand on Big Moccasin in the year 1773.

Fort Houston was a place of safety from the Shawnee Indians. They burned his
dwelling and a1l its contents. He was a soldier in the Revolution. Henry, the second
son of Jonathan was my great, great, great grandfather. He married Sally Lawson
August 14, 1794. For 2 years they lived with his parents. In 1797 he bought a large
tract of land in Big Moccasin Valley.

Soon after moving to his new home Henry saw an Indian skulking among the trees as
he drove the cows in to milk. This was the last Indian according to Henry ever seen
in that neighborhood. Henry was twice elected a member of the Tegislature of Russell
County. He was sheriff of Scott County a number of years.

He remembered well the closing of the War as he was 10 years old when the treaty
was signed. He was twice elected a member of the legislature. He was a magistrate
for more than a quarter of a century and only ceased to be when more than 75 years old.
He and Sarah (Sally) had seven children, four sons and three daughters.

One son Jonathan R. Woods Jr. my great great grandfather, born Feb. 16, 1801
married Elizabeth Livingston Nov. 2, 1821. He died Feb. 25, 1885. She passed away
April 7, 1883.

Another son, James 0. Wood, married Elizabeth Godsey and from this family came
four Revolutionary War Veterans.

When news reached the Wood family that Virginia had seceded from the union
their way of life was threatened. A family conference was held. Theirs was a
difficult decision to make but they felt justified to go with the south.

Their oldest, John joined a confederate Army on Dec. 12, 1862.



Dorotha Bilbrey The Wood Family

PO Box 126 “’”L/f7
West Fork, AR 72774 /7713 &,
501-839-2430 A

Henry Clinton enlisted May 20, 1861 and was commissioned a Captain July 1,

-

1861, became Major June 28, 1862. P
At Gettysburg he captured a United States flag from a Federal officer. \jg‘ §
James Harvey Wood was a cadet at Virginia Military Institute at Lexington whe—_rrﬂm

called to train the volunteers being recruited. After four months he wrote a letter

to President Davis asking to be made a second Lieutenant. He was made a first Lt.

April 22, 1862 and assigned to the Regiment where his brother Henry was a Captain.

The fourth son Martin B. joined in March of 1862. William Morison was the
youngest only 18 years old when he marched with the Corp. to New Market. These
veterans were all the grandsons of Henry and Sarah.

After the War Major Henry Clinton Wood served two terms in the Senate of
Virginia and was speaker of that body in 1881 and 1882. His brother James Harvey
was a lawyer and admitted to the bar in 1867.

Henry L. Woods my great grandfather was born August 4, 1825 at Hilton in Scott
County Virginia the oldest son of Jonathan and Elizabeth. He made a profession of
religion at the age of 16 and was a minister in the Methodist Episcopal Church.

He married Martha A. Hart December 29, 1846. Both are buried in the Beverly
Cemetry Hilton, Va.

She was the daughter of Elijah Hart and Elizabeth Cattron. Her father Elijah
Hart made the gold rush to California. They had nine children one of whom was my
grandfather Isaac M. Wood born sometime in 1864 at Hilton, Va. He married my
grandmother Alice A. Coley Aug. 28, 1884 at Bloomingdale Va. She was the daughter
of George W. (Cooley) Coley and Mary "Polly" Ann Agner.

He passed away Feb. 28, 1921 at age 57. She out Tived him 17 years passing
on May 5, 1938 at age 71.

Some time in their early marriage they moved to Madison County, Ark. for my

2
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They had 9 children, one daughter Flora died July 30, 1884 at age 7 months is

dad George D. Wood was born in 1900 at Lollar Creek.
buried in Scott County at Hilton, Va. ~:5

2. Nannie married Rosco Faulkner

3. Emma married Elis Faulkner brother to Rosco.

4. Jim Wood married Effie Ledford

5. Addie married Bruce Jordan

6. George married Fannie Shumate

7. Howard married Esther Phelan

8. Wheeler married Grace Carlisle

9. Bertie married Oris Barnes
My father George Wood and Fannie Shumate lived all their married 1ife in Washington
Co. mostly in Walnut Grove Valley where I spent my childhood.

They had three daughters, Mary Belle married Melvin Easter, Evelyn married
Levi Tosh and myself Dorotha. I married Huse Bilbrey July 1, 1942. He served two
years in World Waf II, was section Teader thru the battles and campaigns in
Rineland, Normandy, Central Europe and Northern France, received the Good Conduct
Medal, Purple Heart and European African Middle Eastern Theater Ribbon with Four
Bronze Battle Stars. He worked for Ozark Electric Corp. in Fayetteville for 28
years before his death Jan. 24, 1982. We have one child a son Larry Huse who is
married to Linda Odom. He is a C.P.A. and finance controller for Fayetteville Public
Schools. She was the counselor for the West Fork Schools until sickness has caused
her to take a leave of absence.

My father passed away Jan. 10, 1966, mother August 21, 1981. My sister Mary
Belle died May 23, 1984. At this time my son, daughter-in-law and myself live in

West Fork, Ark. This has been our home town since 1948,

3



DECENDANTS OF ISSAC "BUD"™ AND ALICE WOOD AND

WITHROW SPRINGS 1982

1. 2. Clarence Faulkner, 3. Garléhdkr
Faulkner 4. Howard Wood 5. Alvin Faulkner and
Heagin Clark.

sons of

(seated) Otto and Clayto
Melville Wood. ayton WOOd

b 4

RELATED FAMILIES

fg eumon

I3
} & The Faulkner family held
| [ their third annual reunion
l Sept. 17, at Withrow Spring
l State Park.. A day of
‘ - visiting and picture taking
{ | was enjoyed by 126 people
present, and dinner was
served at noon. Toia and
Rena Manley were married
the longest, 43 years. Rosie
~ and Ervin Faulkner had the
_most children present. The
_" youngest attending was

{
i
v

{ Edens Wood six-
i.,month-old son of Justin
' Wood. Otto Wood was the
‘roldest Jerry and Brenda

Samples traveled the farth-

F Those that signed the
7 register were Eric Edens,
* Marti Edens, Marc Edens,
Dan Drain, Buster Miller,
: Clarence Faulkner, Mr. and
Mrs. H.T. Clark, E.B. Spur-
Jock, Gordon and Vassie
Faulkner, Laura Faulkner,
Geneva and Garland Faulk-
. ner, Ervin and Rosie Edens,
" Otto Wood, Gary, Connie
"and Kari Miller, Bob and
Glenda Faye Thompson,
Sherry Renee Ball, Ricky
" and Betty Faulkner Gilford,
_Ben Gifford, Lanny and
: Sandra Edens and Justin,
all of Huntsville.
. Alvin Faulkner and Imo-
gene Faulkner of Wesl Y
"Jerry and Brenda Samp.
‘Mike, Jason and Shane of
Winslow, Clayton and Hazel
fWood. Nolamae Tomlinson
¢ of Elkins, Pauline Wood
. West and Warren, Mr. and
'” Mrs. Tom Manley of Fay-
. etteville, Doug and Creta
| Clark, Kasey and Kellie of
. Wesley, Chuck and Lorene
hwuoﬂ‘ayetteville Ches-
ter and Marsha Glenn of
Wut ¥ark, Mike and Bren-
. "da Puryear of Hindsville.
“.  Attention: the reunion
date has been changed from
: ‘the third Saturday in Sep-
tember to the third Batur-
hgduy in July, 'T984. All of
“Unde Mel Woods family are
jnvited to attend. We will
hnwltltl umlnﬂ
. on Hwy. 295'9 perk

3 " Rosie Edens
w Imogene Clprk




The Boatright Family History
written by Geneva Davis Faulkner 2002

James Boatright, the ancestor who founded the Boatright family in
America, was a native of England, born during the 17th Century. He became a
member of the Kings Guard (King Charles II). This was a period of religious and
political upheaval. Not only in England, but all Europe was troubled with wars
caused by these upheavals. When King Charles was driven from the throne his
followers were put in prison or executed. But somehow James escaped and with
his wife Elizabeth and children took passage on a ship bound for Jamestown
Virginia, where he settled in about 1679. He lost Elizabeth the following summer
from a fever but he and the children remained and prospered. Here we lose track
of him but his decendents took an active part in the Revolutionary War and a
member of the family did honorable service in the War of 1812.

As Virginia filled up with settlers and game became scarce the restless
pioneers kept pushing farther west. Among those were several members of the
Boatright family who settled in the Nashville Valley of Tennessee where a
member of them still live. As the good lands filled up a number of the families
pushed on to Arkansas where they settled in Madison County. Among these were
William Boatright also a James Boatright who settled in Richland Township.
Another was John C. a young preacher, Chesley Boatright also was a minister of
the Missionary Baptist Church and established the first Baptist church in
Northwest Arkansas. He was a missionary to the Indians and became one of the
best known men in the Cherokee Nation. Some of James and Williams sons came
with their families. John C., one of these, lost his wife shortly there after leaving
him with a small son, Henry. He (John C) married Eliza Kester who was also
from Tennessee and to them were born 5 daughters and 2 sons.

Following are the family names and relationship:

John C Boatright ........ccoceeeeecrecnrreerennenne, Great Grandfather
Eliza (Kester) Boatright .......................... Great Grandmother
Hugh Boatright .........cccocovvioirirnrennnee, Great Uncle
Margaret (Mrs. John Perry) .................... Great Aunt
Sophonia Bellows .........cccceeeiieecceeirnnnens Great Aunt
Lucretia (Mrs. Sam Gilliand) .................. Great Aunt

Susan (Mrs. Lige Davis) .........cccununn..... Grandma

Laura (Mrs. Otto Helfin).......................... Great Aunt

John L.(unmarried) ....c.cccuvveeeenvieeeecninennnes Great Uncle

Hugh was Fern’s Grandfather.

(This is my Grandma Davis (Susan Boatright) family history).



Family Card Sheet

[ Joseph Or John Or ? = ﬁ ]
|
, | >
L_cat7st | GGGG Grandmot
Benjamin DRAKE J { Sarah "Sally" BUCHANNAN )
Birth 110 Jun 1729 Birth [1730/1735 ‘
New Jersey(?) ’
| |Death |1 Jan 1827 Age: 97 | Death |ca 1815 Age: 85
'l |Carter Co. TN. ] TN. |
Burial |Fitzsimons Cem. Carter Co. TN. Burial |Carter Co. TN.(?) |
Occ Occ |
Reli | Reli |
Note | Benjamin's gravestone reads: "in Note !Info from Linda Carriger Dillow,
1 memory of Benjamin Drake died Jan co-author of "Carriger's Landing" via |
’ 1,1827in his 98 year." On the 1790 e-mail: She has Sarah Buchannan b.
ID: 33 Changed: 18 Apr 2000 IID: 34 Changed: 18 Apr 2000 ___j
l ( Mary ) Isaac
| WilliamJ. | # Jacob Sr.
] Abraham | ] Elijah | |
|
25
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Family Card Sheet

Benjamin DRAKE e William ROSS ‘ﬂ
1729 - 1827
{ Sarah "Sally" BUCHANNAN ) Mary GRIFFIN )
1730-ca1815
ca 1810 GGG Grandmath
Jacob DRAKE Sr. ( Mary Hannah ROSS )
Birth [1778/11779 Birth 1792
Near Juniata River [n PA Rutherford Co. (?) N.C.
Death | 1856 Age: 78| | |Death |ca 1867 Age: 75
Madison Co. AR. Madison Co. AR.
Burial |Probably Drakes Creek Cem. Madiso | | |Burial
Occ Occ
Reli Reli
Note | Jacob's nickname was "Juniata Note
e”.
According to The Goodspeed
ID:31  Changed: 18 Apr 2000 '|lID:52  Changed: 13 Apr 2000
(Mary_Jane "Polly”) Ephraim |
Alexander (Sarah Phoebe "Sallje "
(Lavina Jane "Viney"
Elizabeth ( Hannah )
L M
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Family Card Sheet

[
1778 - 1856
( Mary Hannah ROSS —

1792 - ca1867

GGG Grandfather 183
Isaac DRAKE

Jacob DRAKE Sr. T

- Martin JOHNSON Sr.
— Sarah COMBS )

7,AR. -
L Nancy JOHNSON

Burial |Drakes Creek Cem. Madison Co. AR|
Occ |Bricklayer, Farmer

Reli

Note |Drake descendant Bessie Reas

wrote: Isaac Drake, brother to Jacob

Drake, Jr., and one of his sons, went
Changed: 18 Apr ZOOF*—_{

Birth |ca 1812 Birth |1820 T
Warren Co. TN. Warren Co. TN.

Death |aft 1900 Age: 88| | | Death |aft 1900 Age: 80
Madison Co. AR. Madison Co. AR.

Burial | Drakes Creek Cem. Madison Co. AR!
Occ
Reli

Note |In 1880, Isaac and Nancy were living
with James Thomas. In 1900, they
@: 81

were living with their son, Wilson

iD: 56 Changed: 18 Apr 2000
‘ (_Esther Or Easter ) Wilson Eubanks James Thomas
(_Elizabeth Nancy ) Randolph (Sarah Jane "Sally")
Pleasant Monroe ( Hannah Jane ) Alin Callaway "Cal"

William |

] # Benjamin Fioyd {

44
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Family Card Sheet

Isaac DRAKE James Monroe BOYD Sr.
ca1812 ->190 1813 -ca1863
Nancy JOHNSON
->
cle 1620 190&2 Oct 1865, Drakes Creek, AR. ' GGG Aunt
Benjamin Floyd DRAKE ( Elizabeth BOYD Aﬁ
Birth |17 Feb 1845 Fim 15 Dec 1846
Madison Co. AR. Madison Co. AR.
Death |13 Oct 1919 Age: 74| | |\ Death |2 Oct 1926 Age: 79
Drakes Creek, AR. Drakes Creek, AR.
Burial | Drakes Creek Cem. Madison Co. AR! | |Burial | Drakes Creek Cem. Madison Co. AR!
Occ  |Minister; Farmer Occ  |Homemaker |
Reli | Baptist '||Reli | Baptist
Note Note r
I R I
ID: 87 Changed 1 Nov 2000 | |/ID:2403 Changed: 1 Nov2000 ||

Isaac Clayton "lke" f Hannah Margaret ) Jacob Franklin "Jake "
| Millard Wilson | William Thomas | | George Washington

( Nancy Ann ) | Pleasant Monroe |

| James Calaway | (_ Lizadane Walter Lee

71
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Children of Benner Elbert and Hannah Margaret Drake Davis

1. Otto Davis, born 1900, lived ten months, died with Spinal
Meningitis. Buried at Drakes Creek Cemetery.

2. Mary Elizabeth Davis, born 16 March 1902, died 12 August
1993. Married Max Issac Smith 17 September 1919.
Buried at Drakes Creek Cemetery.

3. Myrtha Lee Davis, born 18 March 1905, died 13 February 1994.
Married John Counts 3 March 1923. Buried at Drakes
Creek Cemetery.

4. Elijah Osco “Bud” Davis, born 5 January 1907, died 17 January
1964. Married Nettie Opal Rhodes 31 August 1929. Buried
at Drakes Creek Cemetery.

5. Bertha Gladys Davis, born 16 June 1910, died 15 December 2000.
Married Mirl C. Powell 16 June 1930. Buried at Friendship
Cemetery.

6. Benjamin Loyd Davis, born 26 September 1912, died 22 September
1990. Married Reba Powell 10 June 1930. Married Dorothy
Seals 17 November 1956. Buried at Drakes Creek Cemetery.

7. Claude Fay Davis, born 21 October 1915, died 30 January 1966.
Married Edna Sisemore 22 October 1936. Buried at Drakes
Creek Cemetery.

8. Geneva Hazel Davis, born 28 May 1921. Married Garland Faulkner
22 July 1942.
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